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�

�

�
Request for Proposal (RFP)

�
Solicitation Amendment: 036

�
Purpose:

�

The purpose of this amendment is to amend the Request for Proposals (RFP) and provide answers to questions received with 
regards to this RFP. 

�
�
�

CHANGE: 231

(A) CHANGES

�

At Annex 1, section 5.6.2.1 General Requirements, delete requirement q) in its entirety and replace with: 
�

q) provide User access to Service Requests and Incident reports as requested by the GC.
�

CHANGE: 232
�

At Annex 1, delete section 5.6.2.7 Service Desk Reporting in its entirety and replace with: 
�

5.6.2.7 Service Desk Reporting
The service desk must include a set of standard reports (e.g. incident management reporting, problem management reporting and 
service reports) that have already been configured for quick�and�easy use. 

�
CHANGE: 233

�

At Annex 1, section 6.8.2 On-Going Support Services,
�

INSERT: 
6.8.2.3 Maintenance:
The Contractor must continuously maintain and upgrade the EPS, including deploying new updates and releases of the 
commercial-off-the-shelf solution as they become available, for the entire Term of the Contract. 

�
� �
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�
(B) QUESTIONS

QUESTION: 673 
�
In regards to Annex 3 - Pricing Schedule V4.3, Table 2, Firm Unit Prices for EPS Operational, the units of measure in the 
Metrics column are based on increments that are too small to accurately reflect the associated incremental software and 
support costs. We propose the following Units: (R) GC Users = Monthly Firm Unit Price per 500 GC Users, (V) Procurement 
Users = Monthly Firm Unit Price per 100 Procurement Users, (Z) Catalogue Spend (in Millions) = Firm Unit Price per $500 
Million in Catalogue Spend, (AD) Transactions = Firm Unit Price per 5,000 Transactions. 

�
ANSWER: 673

�
Canada has considered the proposed change but the units of measure for the Firm Unit Prices for EPS Operational will remain 
unchanged. Bidders should also note that the Firm Lot Monthly Price in Annex 3 allows the Bidders to include a monthly fee 
that is not linked to any usage (i.e. Users, Catalogue Spend or Transactions) to cover any on-going costs pertaining to the 
operation of the EPS.
�

QUESTION: 674
�

In regards to Q&A #576 from Amendment 28 confirmed that the Contractor’s ITSM will not be used by EPS Users; however item
q) from section 5.6.2.1 of Annex 1, version 2.1 states “provide User online/Portal access to Service Requests and Incident 
reports”. Please confirm that item q) is no longer a requirement based on the answer provided to question 576 in Amendment 
28.

�
ANSWER: 674

�
Canada has removed the portion of the requirement specifying online/portal access. However, Canada continues to require 
access to Service Requests and Incident reports as requested for administration and the monitoring of technical issues relate d 
to EPS (in particular for joint issues impacting GC systems). Canada further clarifies that the Users requiring access to such 
information will be a limited number of GC Authorized Administrators such as the GC’s Tier 3 technical support and 
administrators of GC systems. 

�
Further discussions on how reporting capabilities will be monitored will take place following Contract award. Access to the 
Contractor’s ITSM reports through a portal would be a preferred method by GC Authorized Administrators.

�
QUESTION: 675

�
In regards to In Amendment 18, the requirement for shared service desk was removed. In addition, Q&A #576 from 
Amendment 28 confirmed that the Contractor’s ITSM will not be used by EPS Users; however section 5.6.2.6 of Annex 1, 
version 2.1, item l) states “Provide to GC complete and continuous access to all requests and incident closure information and 
data such as…”.  Please confirm that this requirement is no longer required. Should it still be a requirement, please clarify 
which type of users is to have this access. 

�
ANSWER: 675

�
Please see the response to question #674.  GC Confirms that this requirement is required.

�
QUESTION: 676

�
In regards to Q&A #576 from Amendment 28 confirmed that the Contractor’s ITSM will not be used by EPS Users; however 
section 5.6.2.7 of Annex 1, version 2.1 states “The service desk must include a set of standard reports (e.g. incident 
management reporting, problem management reporting and service reports) that have already been configured for quick�and��
easy use through a central Portal”. Please confirm that this requirement is no longer required.  Should this requirement 
remain, please clarify which type of users would access this portal? 

�
ANSWER: 676

�
Please see the response to question #674.

�
QUESTION: 677

�
In regards to Q&A #576 from Amendment 28 confirmed that the Contractor’s ITSM will not be used by EPS Users; however 
section 5.6.2.6 Incident Management of Annex 1, version 2.1 item d) states “Provide a system to document, manage and track 
all Incidents, Service Requests, Incident reports and inquiries, regardless of the means by which the Service Requests are 
submitted (e.g., by telephone, email, fax or direct online input by Users)”.  Please confirm that the “direct online input by Users” 
requirement is no longer required. 



Solicitation No: EN578-131350/H PWGSC

Page 3 of 3

�

�

�
ANSWER: 677

�
The Contractor is responsible to manage a technical service desk that may or may not have the functionality to submit online 
service requests. For further clarity, the example of direct online input by Users is interpreted as an online (web) service form
for Users to submit their requests, not User access into the ITSM to log requests. 

�
The list provided (e.g., by telephone, email, fax or direct online input by Users) are examples to highlight the requirement’s
statement that the Contractor must “…document, manage and track… regardless of the means by which the Service Requests 
are submitted”. 

�
The requirement will remain unchanged. 
�

QUESTION: 678
�

In regards to Annex 3 – Pricing Schedule, Cell B48, Firm Unit Price per $1M Spend, the $1 Million increment for spend is very 
small. Would the Crown consider raising the increments to $500M to take into consideration that SaaS infrastructure 
environments need to be scaled in larger increments? 

�
ANSWER: 678

�
Refer to the answer to question #673.

�
QUESTION: 679

�
A key value proposition with a multi-tenant cloud solution is the software vendor makes significant ongoing investments in 
developing new functionality, enhancing existing functionality, and improving the solution's underlying technology infrastructure.
These enhancements are delivered to all tenants as part of a standard subscription. With a hosted on-premise solution 
deploying similar enhancements requires independent and sometimes complex projects that can be expensive to execute. A 
potential outcome, after ten years, is the multi-tenant cloud solution will continue to deliver best-in-class capability on leading- 
edge technology, while the hosted on-premise solution could remain unchanged unless a decision is made to execute new 
projects. With the deletion of 10.23.2 a) we understand that a Bidder with a hosted on-premise solution is not contractually 
obligated to always deploy the newest available capability on the best available infrastructure. Assuming we have interpreted this
change correctly, can the Crown please clarify how it will evaluate the resulting value difference between a multi -tenant cloud 
and a hosted on-premise software model? 

�
ANSWER: 679

�
Canada’s requirement for the EPS to be continuously maintained and upgraded is contemplated in section 6.8.2.2 Releases, 
Modifications and Updates of the SOW. However, Canada recognizes that the language may be insufficient to address the 
concern raised by the potential Bidder. As such, please see the Changes section of this RFP amendment for modified wording. 

�
QUESTION: 680

�
If the scope of the work required from the Contractor changes (or rework is needed), as a result of the reorganization of the 
client as identified in Section 7.1.3, please confirm that this changed will be managed through the TA process? 

�
ANSWER: 680

�
Correct, should Canada require additional services in support of a reorganization of Canada, such services will be requested 
through the TA process. 

�
QUESTION: 681

�
In regards to Section 7.20.1, it states "The Contractor guarantees that the EPS Documentation contains enough detail to permit 
Canada to access, test and use all features of the EPS." Please confirm that the determination of whether the level of detail is 
sufficient will be based on an agreement between the Crown and the Contractor. 

�
ANSWER: 681

�
Confirmed.

�
�
�

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME.


